2004

Lara Young v. David Young : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION

This is an appeal from a final decision of the Third District Court, Summit County entered on November 25, 2003, District Court Case No. 95-46-00158. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Utah Code Ann. 78-2a-3 (2)(h).

STATEMENT OF ISSUES & STANDARD OF REVIEW

I. Issue Number One

I. Issue: Exclusive, Continuing Jurisdiction, Utah Codes Ann. 78-45c-202

The District Court committed an error of Utah and UCCJEA law of due process, by not acknowledging that Utah has a non-uniformed UCA 202 statute, by relinquish jurisdiction under false pretense, by discriminated against a Utah citizen, by failure to prioritize facts, and by ignoring jurisdictional evidentiary standards.

II Issue Number Two

II. Issue: Simultaneous Proceedings, Utah Codes Ann. 78-45c-206

The Third District Court committed an error of Utah and UCCJEA law of due process, by ignoring and/or the failure to act upon the Petitioners/Appellee's unjustifiable conduct of creating "Simultaneous Proceedings" in two jurisdiction as the same time.

III Issue Number Three

III. Issue: Inconvenient Forum, Utah Codes Ann. 78-45c-207

The Third District Court committed an error of Utah and UCCJEA law by not conforming to the UCCJEA chapter regarding due process, and by not using jurisdictional evidentiary standards.

IV Issue Number Four

IV. Issue: Communication Between Courts, UCA 78-45c-110

The Third District Court committed an error of Utah and UCCJEA law by not

conforming to the UCCJEA due process protocol, by failure to notice a person outside the state of an ex-parte hearing was and/or had taking place, by not allowing the Respondent/Appellant an opportunity to be heard after said ex-parte hearing before his final ruling and order of this case.

V Issue Number Five

V. Issue: Jurisdiction Declined By Reason Of Conduct, Utah Codes Ann. 78-45c-208

The Third District Court failed to acknowledge and/or act upon as a matter of Utah and UCCJEA law the Petitioners/Appellee's multiple acts of bad faith, unjustifiable conduct, and total disregards of UCCJEA due process and evidentiary standards.

Standard of Review

Standard of review: this applicable standard of appellate UCCJEA review has been shepardize in all fifty states, including the current 38 states that have enacted UCCJEA, and for accuracy, the old UCCJA was not review (see **addendum "a"**).

CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY PROVISIONS

Uniform Child-Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act (1997), including the texts of the "Prefatory Note and Comments", build by the "National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws" (NCCUSL), and found at www.law.upenn.edu/bllulc/uccjea/final1997act.htm .
(see **addendum "b"**)

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

a. Introduction, nature of the case;

Respondent/Appellant is requesting relief in this mater that the Third District Court

erred in its ruling and order on entered on November 25, 2003, District Court Case No. 95-46-00158.

The Respondent/Appellant intend to show this Utah Appeal Court the nature of this case, as a matter of law, will be based on the Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act (UCCJEA)(1997) drafted by the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Law (NCCUSL) and by it approved and recommended for enactment in all the states at its Annual conference Meeting in its One-Hundred-And-Sixth Year in Sacramento California July 25 – August 1, 1997 with Prefatory Note and Comments and that was adopted and enacted by the State of Utah in the year 2000 (see **addendum “b”**).

Respondent/Appellant will show that the Third District Court committed multiple error of law listed in this brief as five (5) issues of statutory factors, and roughly fourteen (14) violations of UCCJEA and Utah’s UCA 78-45c-101 chapter due process laws. Further showing that the Petitioner/Appellee unjustifiable conduct of filing this cases “Motion to Quash Service of Summons” was an act of bad faith, and the contributing factor to all violations the Respondent/Appellant’s rights to due process of this case.

b. course of proceedings; the relevant facts below indicate date and times of proceedings related to this case:

June 30, 2003: Respondent/Appellant filed and mail service to Petitioner; Petition To Modify Decree of Divorce and Adoption of the Proposed Parenting Plan with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **July 30, 2003:** Nancy Mismash, Attorney for the Petitioner, filed; Notice of appearance of Counsel, with the Third District Court of

Summit County Utah. **August 6, 2003:** Petitioner/Appellee, filed Petition for Modification/Adjustment of Custody Decree/Parenting Plan/Residential Schedule, Parenting Plan, with the Superior Court of the State of Washington for the County of King (see **addendum “c”**). **August 11, 2003:** Petitioner filed a; Motion to Quash Service of Summons, and Memorandum in support of motion to Quash Service of Summons, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **August 11, 2003:** Hearing took place, at the Third District Court of Summit County Utah, regarding Respondent’s Motion for Temporary Relief (see **addendum “d”**). **August 19, 2003:** Respondent filed a Motion for Extended Time to Answer Petitioners Motion to Quash Service of Summons, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **September 11, 2003:** Respondent filed; Respondents Answer to Petitioners Motion to Quash Service of Summers, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah (see **addendum “e”**). **September 24, 2003:** Respondent filed a: Answers to Petitioners Petition for Modification/Adjustment of Custody Decree/Parenting Plan/Residential Schedule, Parenting Plan, with the Superior Court of the State of Washington for the County of King. **November 17, 2003:** The honorable Bruce C. Lubeck of the Third District Court contacted the Honorable Helen Halpert regarding “the off-the –record conversation. On November 18, 2003, that discussion was scheduled for November 24, 2003.” (see **addendum “f”**). **November 20, 2003:** Mr. Henry R. Hanssen, Jr., Washington State attorney for the Petitioner/Appellee, mailed an exclusive letter to the Honorable Helen L. Helpert, King County Superior Court, State of

Washington, regarding “Young Parenting Plan Proceeding, King County Superior Court Case No. 03-3-09663-0 SEA. November 21, 2003: Mr. Henry R. Hanssen, Jr., faxed the same letter to the Honorable Judge Bruce C. Lubeck, Third District Court, Summit County, Utah (see **addendum “g”**). **November 24, 2003:** Hearing took place in the Third District Court of Summit County Utah for: Petitioner’s motion to Quash, at 11:00 a.m. **November 24, 2003:** A Chambers/Telephonic hearing was held. Appearances where by the Honorable Bruce C. Lubeck, Third District Court, Summit County Utah, appearing in Utah Chambers. The Honorable Helen L. Halpert, King County Superior Court, State of Washington, appearing Telephonically form Washington. And Mr. Hansen, Esquire of the Plaintiff (Petitioner/Appellee) in Washington, also appearing Telephonically form Washington (see **addendum “f”**). **November 25, 2003:** Third District Court of Summit County Utah, Ruling and Order were filed regarding: Petitioner’s motion to Quash. **November 25, 2003:** Third District Court of Summit County Utah, mailed the Ruling and Order to Honorable Judge Helen L. Halpert, Superior Court of the State of Washington for the County of King (see **addendum “h”**). **December 8, 2003:** Respondent filed; Motion this Court To Reconsider its Ruling and Order Dated November 25, 2003, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah, including their answer (**addendum “i”**). **January 12, 2004:** Respondent filed; Notice to Submit for Decision, RE: Respondents Motions This Court to Reconsider its Ruling and Order Dated November 25, 2003, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **January 12, 2004:** Third District Court of Summit County Utah: file it’s Ruling and Order regarding Respondents; Notice to Submit for Decision, RE:

Respondents Motions This Court to Reconsider its Ruling and Order Dated November 25, 2003. **February 11, 2004:** Respondent file; Notice of Appeal, and, Affidavit of Impecuniosity, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. February 11, 2004: Respondent filed a letter, Request for Transcripts, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. February 11, 2004: Third District Court of Summit County Utah: file its Ruling and Order Denying Respondents Affidavit of Impecuniosity. **February 19, 2004:** Respondent filed; Motion For Extended Time To File a Memorandum Challenging the Appeal Fee Assessments, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **March 2, 2004:** Respondent filed a second letter, Request for Transcripts, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **March 16, 2004:** Respondent filed; Memorandum Challenging The Appeal fee Assessments, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **March 17, 2004:** Third District Court of Summit County Utah: file it's Ruling and Order regarding Respondents; Approving Respondents Affidavit of Impecuniosity and the mailing of Respondents Notice of Appeal to the Utah Court of Appeals. **March 19, 2004:** Utah Court of Appeals sent Respondent that the Notice of Appeal was now on file, and that the Respondent had 10 day to file his Docketing Statement Outline, and send a letter Requesting Transcripts. **March 26, 2004:** Respondent filed a third letter, Request for Transcripts, with the Third District Court of Summit County Utah. **March 29, 2004:** Respondent / Appellant: filed; Docketing Statement, with the Utah Court of Appeals. **April 5, 2004:** Utah Court of Appeals sends a letter to Respondent / Appellant regarding the need for more information within the

Docketing Statement submitted on March 29, 2004, and allowed 10 days to submit said information. **June 21, 2004:** Briefing Schedule set by Utah Court of Appeals. **July 7, 2004:** Extension of time granted by Utah Court of Appeals, brief due date September 2, 2004.

c. disposition at trial, None, or not available.

STATEMENT OF RELEVANT FACTS
Please reference the following facts of this case

I. Issue, Facts: Exclusive, Continuing Jurisdiction, U.C.A. 78-45c-202, (UCA 202)

Facts; IA & B 1.: I.A. Utah's non-uniformed UCCJEA statutes

I.A. False Pretense of Utah's non-uniformed UCCJEA statutes

I.A. Jurisdictional stability within the Utah's UCCJEA statutes

The following excerpts summarize the facts, evidence and argument presented and to the Third District Court **by the Petitioner/Appellee** in the form of her Motion to Quash Service of Summons with supporting Memorandum (see addendum "d"):

Motion to Quash Service of Summons:

I.A.1 page 2, introduction, starting with; *"According to the UCCJA, U.C.A. § 78-45c ...*

I.A.2 page 2, introduction, starting with; *"Additionally, as allowed in U.C.A. § 78-45c...*

Continuing under the heading of "Facts":

I.A.3 page 2, item 1, starting with; *"Prior to 1999, this Court granted a Decree of ...*

I.A.4 page 4 and 5, item I, starting with; *"Utah does not have any significant connect...*

Continuing under the heading of "Argument":

I.A.5 page 7, item I cont., starting with; *"This court must follow U.C.A. § 78-45c-202...*

Continuing under the heading of "Conclusion":

I.A.6 page 9, conclusion, starting with; *“Based upon the UCCJA, codified in U.C.A....*

The Third District Courts Ruling and Order (see addendum “h”):

Under the heading of “Background”;

I.A.7, starting with: *“A hearing was scheduled and held August 11, 2003...”*

I.A.8, starting with: *“On August 11, 2003, petitioner filed the present motion to quash...”*

I.A.9, starting with: *“The court continued the matter to allow respondent to respond, ...*

I.A.10, starting with: *“Oral argument was held November 17, 2003” ...*

Under the heading of “Discussion”;

I.A.11, starting with: *“Under the UCCJEA, UCA 78-45c-101 et. seq., this court has...*

I.A.12, starting with: *“Thus, the court believes there are two reasons why it could...”*

Facts I.B.

I. Issue, Facts: Exclusive, Continuing Jurisdiction, U.C.A. 78-45c-202, (UCA 202)

I.B. Prioritizing evidence as a matter of UCCJEA law

I.B. Jurisdictional Standards as a matter of law in a UCCJEA proceeding

The following excerpts summarize the facts and argument presented to the Third District Court **by the Petitioner/Appellee** in the form of her Motion to Quash Service of Summons with supporting Memorandum (see **addendum “d”**):

Motion to Quash Service of Summons:

I.B.1 page 1, item 1, starting with; *“Jurisdiction and venue are properly vested within ...*

I.B.2 page 2, item 1 cont., starting with; *“Specifically, Petitioner and the parties’ min...*

I.B.3 page 2, item 1 cont., starting with; *“Petitioner and Kayla have lived in the State ...*

I.B.4 page 2, item 1 cont., starting with; *“No current evidence is available in the State ...*

I.B.5 page 2, item 1 cont., starting with; “*Accordingly, pursuant to U.C.A. §§ 78-45c-...*

I.B.6 page 2, item 1 cont. , starting with; “*78-45c-201(1)(b)*” (Initial Child-Custody...

I.B.7 page 2, item 1 cont. , starting with; “*78-45c-207*” (Inconvenient Forum)...

Memorandum in Support of Motion To Quash Service of Summons:

I.B.8 page 1, introduction, starting with; “*The controlling law in this case is the Un...*

I.B.9 pages 1 and 2, introduction, starting with; “*and codified in U.C.A. §§ 78-45c-101 ...*

I.B.10 page 2, item 2, starting with; “*Respondent was awarded liberal and reasonable...*

I.B.11 pages 2,3 and 4, items 3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, and 11: (*these listed items relate only to “best interest of the child” and not about jurisdictional standards*).

Continuing under the heading of “Argument”:

I.B.12 page 5, item I cont., starting with; “*Petitioner and Kayla moved from the State ...*

I.B.13 page 5, item I cont; starting with; “*Utah, on the other hand, does not have any...*

I.B.14 page 6 and 7, item 1 cont., starting with; “*Liska v. Liska, is a case almost ident ...*

I.B.15 page 8, item II, starting with; “*This Court Must Decline Jurisdiction Based ...*

I.B.16 page 8, item II cont., starting with; “*This court is unable to decide the issue...*

I.B.17 page 9, conclusion, starting with; “*this Court must find that Petitioner and ...*

I.B.18 page 9, conclusion, starting with; “*Petitioner and Kayla have continually reside...*

I.B.19 page 9, conclusion, starting with; “*This Court should award costs and fees to...*

The Third District Courts Ruling and Order (see **addendum “h”**):

Under the heading of “Background”;

I.B.20 starting with: “*The parties have been given joint physical custody” ...*

I.B.21 starting with: “*On June 30, 2003, respondent filed this petition to modify...*

I.B.22 starting with: *“On August 1, 2003, petitioner filed a motion in King County, ...*

Under the heading of “Discussion”;

I.B.23 starting with: *“The child is there, and though the UCCJEA does not reflect...*

I.B.24 starting with: *“These proceedings are STAYED in Utah and the matters to be...*

II. Issue, Facts: Simultaneous Proceedings, U.C.A. 78-45c-206, (UCA 206)

II.A. Unjustifiable Simultaneous Proceeding as a matter of UCCJEA law

The following excerpts summarize the facts, evidence and argument presented to the Third District Court by the **Petitioner/Appellee** in the form of her Motion to Quash Service of Summons with supporting Memorandum (see **addendum “d”**):

Motion to Quash Service of Summons:

II.A.1 page 2, item 1 cont., starting with; *“this Court should decline jurisdiction and ...*

II.A.2 page 2, item 1 cont., starting with; *“to determine the appropriate jurisdiction...*

Memorandum in Support of Motion To Quash Service of Summons

II.A.3 page 4, item 12, starting with; *“Petitioner has filed an additional action in the...*

II.A.4 page 8 and 9, item II cont, starting with; *“This court must stay this action.*

II.A.5 page 9, item III, starting with; *“This Court Should Communicate with the...*

II.A.6 page 9, conclusion, starting with; *“Therefore, this Court must decline jurisdict...*

II.A.7 page 9, conclusion, starting with; *“and/or communicate with the Washington...*

II.A.8 page 9, conclusion, starting with; *“While this Court is determining this issue, it...*

The Third District Courts Ruling and Order (see **addendum “h”**):

Under the heading of “Background”;

II.A.9, starting with: *“On August 1, 2003, petitioner filed a motion in King County, ...*

II.A.10, starting with: *“On August 11, 2003, petitioner filed the present motion to ...*

II.A.11, starting with: *“Oral argument was held November 17, 2003” ...*

Under the heading of “Discussion”;

II.A.12, starting with: *“The child is there, and though the UCCJEA does not reflect ...*

II.A.13, starting with: *“These proceedings are STAYED in Utah and the matters ...*

III. Issue, Facts: Inconvenient Forum, U.C.A. 78-45c-207, (UCA 207)

III.A. Inconvenient Forum as a matter conformity to the UCCJEA law

III.A. Inconvenient Forum Jurisdictional Standards as a matter of law

The following excerpts summarize the facts, evidence and argument presented to the Third District Court **by the Petitioner/Appellee** in the form of her Motion to Quash Service of Summons with supporting Memorandum (see **addendum “d”**):

Memorandum in Support of Motion To Quash Service of Summons

Under the heading of “Argument”:

III.A.1 number 6, II, pages 7 and 8, starting with: *“This Court Must Decline Jurisdict ...*

III.A.2 number 6, II, page 8, starting with: *“This court is unable to decide the issue ...*

III.A.3 number 6, II, page 8, starting with: *“This court must stay this action. U.C.A. ...*

III.A.4 number 6, III, page 9, starting with: *“This Court Should Communicate with the ...*

Under the heading of “Conclusion”:

III.A.5 page 9, starting with: *“While this Court is determining this issue, it must stay ...*

Third District Courts, Ruling and Order (see **addendum “h”**):

Under the heading of Background;

III.A.6, starting with: *“The parties have been given joint physical custody” ...*

III.A.7, starting with: *“The court ruled that it would take the matter under advisement...*

Under the heading of Discussion;

III.A.8, starting with: *“UCA 78-45c-202. This state is inconvenient if another state...*

III.A.9, starting with: *“The second and distinct reason it may decline jurisdiction is...*

III.A.10, starting with: *“The mother, petitioner, and the child moved from Utah in ...*

III.A.11, starting with: *“Respondent has remained in Utah. Respondent has evidently...*

III.A.12, starting with: *“The child was not in school before she left Utah in 1999, be ...*

III.A.13, starting with: *“Overall, the court believes that the proceeding in this jurisdic...*

III.A.14, starting with: *“These proceedings are STAYED in Utah and the matter is to...*

IV. Issue, Facts: Communication Between Courts, U.C.A. 78-45c-110, (UCA 110)

IV.A. Communication Between Courts as a matter conformity to the UCCJEA law

IV.A. Notice to persons outside state as a matter of UCCJEA law

IV.A. Ex-parte Communication Between Courts as a matter of law

IV.A. Notice Opportunity to be heard – Joinder as a matter of UCCJEA law

On or about November 20, 2003 attorneys for the Petitioner/Appellee, Ms Nancy Missash in the state of Utah and Mr. Henry R. Hanssen, Jr., in the state of Washington State both failed to give notice to Respondent/Appellant of Mr. Henry R. Hanssen, Jr. participation in the parties Utah UCCJEA proceeding, both failed in coping the Respondent/Appellant an exclusive letter mailed to the Honorable Helen L. Helpert, King County Superior Court, State of Washington, and faxed to the Honorable Judge Bruce C. Lubeck, Third District Court regarding “Young Parenting Plan Proceeding, King County Superior Court Case No. 03-3-09663-0 SEA, failed to notice to the Respondent/Appellant

of Mr. Henry R. Hanssen Jr. participation in the Chambers/Telephonic hearing between the Honorable Bruce C. Lubeck, Third District Court, Summit County Utah and the Honorable Helen L. Helpert, King County Superior Court, State of Washington held on November 24, 2003.

It is fact that the Honorable Judge Bruce C. Lubeck failed to hear, or receive oral or written argument from the Respondent/Appellant regarding the participation and submitting of written and oral of Mr. Henry R. Hanssen, Jr. during or after the November 24, 2003 hearing between the to state court and before a determination was made (see **addendum “f”**) and (see **addendum “g”**).

The following excerpts summarize the facts, evidence and argument presented to the Third District Court **by the Petitioner/Appellee** in the form of her Motion to Quash Service of Summons with **supporting Memorandum** (see **addendum “d”**):

Under the heading of “Argument”:

IV.A.1 page 9, III, starting with: *“This Court Should Communicate with the Washing ...*

Under the heading of “Conclusion”:

IV.A.2 page 9, starting with: *“and/or communicate with the Washington Court to...*

Third District Court ruling and order (see **addendum “h”**):

Under the heading of Discussion:

IV.A.3, starting with: *“The court has reviewed the pleadings of the parties and the ...*

IV.A.4, starting with: *“The court has now discussed the matter with the Honorable ...*

IV.A.5, The following excerpts summarize the transcription made from the chambers/telephonic ex parte communications and hearing held on November 24, 2003,

between Judge Bruce C. Lubeck, Judge Helen L. Helpert, and attorney Henry R. Hanssen, Jr. (**addendum “f”**, contains the complete context of this transcript.)

On November 24, 2003 a Chambers/Telephonic hearing was held. Appearances where by the Honorable Bruce Lubeck, Third District Court, Summit County Utah, appearing in Utah Chambers. The Honorable Helen L. Helpert, King County Superior Court, State of Washington, appearing Telephonically form Washington. And Mr. Hansen, Esquire of the Plaintiff (Petitioner/Appellee) in Washington, also appearing Telephonically form Washington. Issues 4.a-5, are in regards to the relevant fact of the said hearing, that was recorded and transcription made.

Both the Utah and Washington trail courts failed to notice and serve the Respondent/Appellant of a hearing that was to include Mr. Hansen attorney for the Plaintiff (Petitioner/Appetee) where oral and written arguments where presented and herd. The following are annotates from the transcript made on November 24, 2003, starting with (**addendum “f”**):

page 3, line 7 to 12 ; Judge Halpert: “Yes, and in court with me is Mr. Hansen, who represents the mother in Washington; is that correct? Mr. Hansen: That’s correct. Judge Lubeck: All right, let me I’ll just make my record. I am in my office; no one is here. Page 4, lines 15 to 25; and page 5, lines 1 to 9; Judge Halpert: I would agree there is -- I don’t – Mr. Hansen doesn’t know if this is his problem or not. He wrote me a letter, which I got Friday, which explains Mon’s position. I believe I asked that it also be faxed to you; I think my bailiff might have done that. Judge Lubeck: Yes. And I did

receive that. (see addendum “g”, for entire context of Mr. Hansen’s written argument) Judge Halpert: But Mr. Hansen was relying on Utah counsel to serve Mr. Young and was had no idea whether that happened. Judge Lubeck: Correct. I don’t have anything that indicates whether it did or didn’t. Mr. Hansen: (Inaudible). Judge Halpert: So, having said that, had Mr. Young had notice of this, he could have been in your court; correct? Judge Lubeck: No. He didn’t have notice from us of this. No, I didn’t intend for either party to be here, to be part of this; at least I didn’t set it up that way. If you think it should be, we can do that, but no, he did not have notice of this, and to my knowledge neither did Lara Young’s attorney here in Utah. Page 9, lines 15 to 20; Judge Halpert: I don’t think it’s legally hard case. I mean, I don’t think Mr. Hansen is arguing that Washington be the home state for modification; he’s arguing that it makes more sense to have it here, but not – I don’t think anyone disagrees as to what the law is, and that it is your choice. (End) (see addendum “f”) and (see addendum “g”).

V. Issue, Facts: Jurisdiction Declined By Reason Of Conduct, U.C.A. 78-45c-208, (UCA 208)

V.A. Jurisdiction Declined By Reason Of Conduct as a matter of UCCJEA law

V.A.1 The following facts relate to **Respondent/Appellant’s arguments** presented to the Third District Court before its Ruling and Order was final. See **addendums “e”**, for the full context on fact, evidence and arguments relating to the Utah Code Section 78-45c-208 (UCA 208). Jurisdiction declined by reason of conduct. See **addendum “e”**

Memorandum In Support To Decline Petitioners Motion To Quash; Service of Summons, pages 18 through 25; Utah Code Section 78-45c-208 (UCA 208), page 18,

(VIII)(1)(2) , starting with:“(VIII) *This Court should...*

Page 25, (IX)(1)(3) , starting with:“(IX) *Information to be submitted to court*”

“Respondent/Appellant’s Motions This Court To Reconsider its Ruling And Order

Dated November 25, 2003” (see **addendum “e”**); page 3, item d, starting with:

“*Linking child...* and Page 5, item 4(g).

“Respondent/Appellant’s Answer To Petitioners Motion To Quash Service of

Summons” (see **addendum “e”**); page 1, item 2, starting with: “2. *Petitioner ...*

Page 2, item 3, starting with: “3. *Basis for Petitioners move of Jurisdiction and venue* “...

Page 2, item 6, starting with: “6. *This Court should decline Petitioners, “Motion To...*

Page’s 3, item 7, starting with: “7. *Petitioner has committed fraud in not disclosing...*

Page 4, item 8, starting with: “8. *The Petitioner is miss-guiding the Utah and Wash ...*

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT AND RESTATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

Had the Third District Court follow proper evidentiary standards due process UCCJEA procedures and prioritized the fact, evidence and arguments of this case it would have denied Petitioners Motion to Squash Service of Summons instead of its erroneous dismissal of **Exclusive, Continuing Jurisdiction** and Staying her motion. The following arguments relate to the jurisdictional standards as a matter of law in this case. These standards include UCCJEA due process procedures and the prioritizing of the facts, evidence and arguments are, and have, been available since 1997 by the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws (NCCUSL). The NCCUSL 1997 enactment of the UCCJEA and its “prefatory note and comments” is the basis of these

following argument, and can be found in addendum “b”:

ARGUMENTS

I. Issue Number One

I. Issue: Exclusive, Continuing Jurisdiction, U.C.A. 78-45c-202, (UCA 202)

I.A. – 1. Utah’s non-uniformed UCCJEA statutes

Because of the fact that one of the two major, either UCA 201 or UCA 202, statutes will determine the total outcome of a UCCJEA case, as a matter of law, the statutes must have continuity in its uniform contexts and numbering formatting, throughout the nation to have the same uniform presumption believe by all that are evolved with the case, such as this. Though buried within the “*Prefatory Note and Comment*” of the NCCUSL’s final drafts are imperative and pivotal points of this case relating to the due process law. Starting within the “*Prefatory Note*”, addendum “b”, page 6 of 55, item 3. comments are as follow:

“3. Exclusive continuing jurisdiction for the State that entered the decree.” “The second problem arises when it is necessary to determine whether the State with continuing jurisdiction has relinquished it. There should be a clear basis to determine when that court has relinquished jurisdiction.” Emphasis added

Under facts I.A , facts I.A.1 through I.A.6 are the excerpts of fact, evidence and argument by the Petitioner/Appellee, submitted on August 11, 2003 to the Third District Court. These are one of many conflicting statute that the Petitioner/Appellee clearly argue and believe this case “must” be ruled upon the context of Utah’s UCA 78-45c-202. Items above under I.A. facts, I.A.7 through I.A.12 is the excerpts of context as stated by

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