2004

Lara Young v. David Young : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

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

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

Adopted by Utah in 2000 as a complete replacement to the Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction Act (UCCJA), the Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act (UCCJEA) “was promulgated in an effort to clarify ambiguous provisions in the UCCJA and to rectify conflicting state interpretations of the UCCJA.” *Benson v. Benson*, 667 N.W.2d 582, 584 (N.D. 2003). “The most significant changes in the UCCJEA are prioritizing home-state jurisdiction and providing for exclusive, continuing jurisdiction in the initial decree state.” *Id.*

Specifically, Section 202 of the UCCJEA clears up the confusion that was being caused by the Parental Kidnapping Prevention Act (PKPA), 28 U.S.C. §1738A. *Codified as* Utah Code Ann. §78-45c-202. The “PKPA requires other States to give full faith and credit to custody determinations made by the original decree State pursuant to the decree State’s continuing jurisdiction so long as that State has jurisdiction under its own law and remains the residence of the child or any contestant.” *See* UCCJEA, §202, comment 2, *Appellant Brief*, Addendum B.

Section 207 of the UCCJEA “retains the focus of Section 7 of the UCCJA. It authorizes courts to decide that another State is in a better position to make the custody determination, taking into consideration the relative circumstances of the parties. If so, the court may defer to the other state.” See UCCJEA, §207, cmt., *Appellant Brief*, Addendum B; *codified at* Utah Code Ann. §78-45c-207, *citing* 78-45c-7 (Repealed 2000). However, there is one significant departure from the UCCJA: “the court shall stay the case and direct the parties to file in the State that has been found to be the more convenient forum. The court is also authorized to impose any other conditions it considers appropriate.” See UCCJEA, §207, cmts, *Appellant Brief*, Addendum B.

In this case, §§ 202 and 207 of the UCCJEA were correctly applied by the trial court as the applicable body of law governing this situation. First, the respondent filed a petition on June 30, 2003 to modify the decree after the UCCJEA statutory changes were adopted by Utah in 2000. Even if the filing date is determined to be the date of the divorce, November 8, 1995, the UCCJEA still applies because the applicable sections at issue in this case are procedural in nature, and can be applied retroactively. “A statute may be applied retroactively if it affects only procedural and not substantive rights.” *In Re T.M.*, 2003 UT App. 191, ¶17, 73 P.3d 959, *quoting* *Wilde v. Wilde*, 969 P.2d 438, 442 (Utah Ct. App. 1998).

Second, a court of this State conducted an initial child custody determination. Utah Code Ann. §78-45c-201. Pursuant to ¶ 2 of the Decree of Divorce, Appellee was granted the care, custody, and control of the party’s minor child, Kayla. (R. 172). Based

on the initial child custody determination, this court has exclusive, continuing jurisdiction. Utah Code Ann. 78-45c-202.

Pursuant to the UCCJEA as adopted by Utah, the trial court continues to have exclusive, continuing jurisdiction until a court of this state determines that “neither the child, the child and one parent, nor the child and a person acting as a parent have a significant connection with this state...or...the court determines that it is an inconvenient forum.” Utah Code Ann. §78-45c-202(1-2).

In this case, a Utah court has determined that there lacks a significant connection with this state, and that Utah is an inconvenient forum. (R. at 970). In making this determination, the Court discussed the case with the Honorable Helen L. Halpert, King County Superior Court, Washington, to determine whether Washington state “ought to have matters heard [] because its inconvenient or because there’s no substantial connection with this state.” (R. at 976). After a considerable discussion on the record, the Court determined that “it’s inconvenient... [and] there simply isn’t sufficient connection [in Utah] anymore to justify keeping it here, and I can allow it to go forward [in Washington]. (R. at 976).

ARGUMENT

I. THE TRIAL COURT CORRECTLY FOUND THAT UTAH WAS AN INCONVENIENT FORUM PURSUANT TO UCA § 78-45c-207.

Under the UCCJEA, a “Utah court may choose to decline to exercise its jurisdiction, stay its proceedings, and defer to the jurisdiction of [another states court].” *Liska* at 648. Before determining whether it is an inconvenient forum, the court

shall consider all relevant factors, including: ...[1] the length of time the child has resided outside this state; [2] the distance between the court in this state and the court in the State that would assume jurisdiction; [3] the relative financial circumstances of the parties; [4] any agreement of the parties as to which state should assume jurisdiction; [5] the nature and location of the evidence required to resolve the pending litigation, including the testimony of the child; [6] the ability of the court of each state to decide the issue expeditiously and the procedures necessary to present the evidence; and [7] the familiarity of the court of each state with the facts and issues of the pending litigation.

See also Utah Code Ann. §78-45c-207.

In *Liska*, the commissioner “properly” recommended “that Utah decline to exercise its primary jurisdiction and defer to the jurisdiction of the Colorado court.” *Liska* at 649-650. The commissioner found “evidence that is available to the Colorado court regarding the children’s schooling, medical care, psychological evaluation, family and peer relationships is not available to this court.” *Id.* Furthermore, “[b]ased on the continued residency of the children in Colorado...and the limited visitation exercised by the noncustodial parent who resides in Utah, Colorado has a close connection with the children at present.” *Id.*

The *Liska* considerations mandate that the State of Utah stay its case and defer the case to the State of Washington. Kayla’s contacts are in the State of Washington. Indeed, Kayla left the State of Utah in 1999 and has not returned. (R. at 648). All current and relevant evidence necessary to determine her best interest is present in the State of Washington. Namely, Kayla’s records for day care, preschool, and elementary school are in the State of Washington. Her friends, care takers, and health care providers reside in the State of Washington. (R. at 648). And, contrary to Appellant’s position,

Kayla's infrequent contact with the State of Utah – six (6) visits over the last five (5) years – does not provide the basis necessary for the State of Utah to retain jurisdiction. (R. at 647–648).

Without dispute, Washington is of a sufficient distance that requiring Appellee, Lara Young, and Kayla, and all required witness to travel to Utah, is considerably more inconvenient, and expensive than requiring one witness, Appellant, David Young, travel to the State of Washington. The financial burden is of significance in this case in that Appellant, David Young, has failed and refused to remain current in his child support obligation. His arrearage is \$5,219.55. (R. at 648, 682). Notwithstanding Appellant's child support arrearages, Appellee, Lara Young, has provided consistent and reliable financial support for Kayla. To now require her to incur additional financial strain in travel expenditures and time off of work to come to Utah would be inequitable and unfair. Moreover, because the original Decree is silent as to the issue of retained jurisdiction, principals of equity and fairness should control.

Finally, King County Superior Court has a family court division/department, such that the necessary evaluations can occur more quickly and with less expense than in Utah. Therefore, King County Superior Court is able to decide the issues more expeditiously. (R. at 976). And, while it is true the State of Utah has maintained this action since 1995, the relevant and necessary evidence regarding the best interest of Kayla is not longer available in the State of Utah. Indeed, the State of Utah's only claim to the case is based on the case's history. This is not and should not be the basis of jurisdiction. Without

dispute, the State of Washington is a more convenient forum notwithstanding that it will have to become familiar with the procedural and factual history of this case.

Based on the forgoing factors, Utah is clearly the inconvenient forum in this matter. Therefore, in accordance with the UCCJEA purpose to “promote cooperation with the courts of other States to the end that a custody decree is rendered in the State which can best decide the case in the best interest of the child,” the Utah court correctly stayed these proceedings, allowing Washington to exercise jurisdiction consistent with Appellee, Lara Young’s Petition to Modify. See UCCJEA, §101, cmt. (2), *Appellant Brief*, Addendum B.

II. THE TRIAL COURT CORRECTLY STAYED THE UTAH PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO UCA § 78-45c-202 AND DEFERRED THIS CASE TO THE STATE OF WASHINGTON.

A court of this state that has made an initial child custody determination has exclusive and continuing jurisdiction to modify the child custody determination unless the court “determines that neither the child, the child and one parent, nor the child and person acting as a parent have a significant connection with this state and that substantial evidence is no longer available in this state concerning the child’s care, protection, training, and personal relationships.” Utah Code Ann. §§ 78-45c-201, 202.

The trial court in this case found that there no longer existed substantial evidence in this state concerning the child’s care, protection, training, and personal relationships. “[Kayla] has been in Washington since June, 2002...any records concerning the child in Utah would be at least 4 years old and the child is not yet nine years of age...[and] that the best interest of the child” is to stay the proceedings in Utah in favor of Washington.